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July 21, 2009
By Fax and Mail HECE
IVED
Ms. Wanda Santiago
Regional Hearing Clerk JUL 2 v ZUUgQg
U.S. EPA, Region 1 EPA ORC v
One Congress Street Office of Regional Hearing Clerk

Suite 1100, Mail Code: RAA
Boston, MA 02114-2023

Re:  In the Matter of CT Transfer Company LLC
Docket No. TSCA-01-2009-0052

Dear Ms. Santiago:

I have been engaged to represent CT Transfer Company LLC in connection with the
referenced matter, the complaint for which was received by the company on or about July 6.
2009. T have met briefly with my client, and request a thirty day extension of the time to answer
the complaint. due to the complexity of the claims made by USEPA and the need to investigate
them. As I understand it this matter is complicated by the apparent vandalism of the property,
which caused the alleged contamination, and we need some time to look into the entire affair. I
have been in touch with EPA’s counsel. Mr. Chin, and he has indicated that he has no objection
to the extension.

I would also like to request an opportunity to meet with the agency before the deadline for
the answer, to see if we can narrow the issues and perhaps settle the matter. We are generally
available during the week of August 17, if that is convenient for you.

5 1
Sincerely,

l—

William C. Spencer

cc: William D. Chin, Esq.
Enforcement Counsel
U.S. EPA, Region 1
One Congress Street
Suite 1100, Mail Code: SEL
Boston, MA 02114-2023
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